
1 
 

 
 

 
NOTIFICATION TO ATTEND MEETING OF THE ENVIRONMENT SPC 

 
TO BE HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, CITY HALL, DAME STREET, DUBLIN 2., 

 
ON WEDNESDAY, 24 JUNE 2015 AT 2.00 PM 

 
 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

WEDNESDAY, 24 JUNE 2015 
 

  PAGE 
 
1   Minutes of the meeting held on 22"d April 2015. (Attached)   

 
1 - 6 

2   Irish Water Briefing 
 

• Lead Piping. 

• Strategic  Water Supply Project for the Eastern Region 
 

7 - 36 

3   Chairpersons Business   
 

 

4   Correspondence   
 

 

5   Draft City Development Plan, 2016 -2022 
 

A presentation will be delivered at the Meeting in relation to the sections 
outlined below 

 
 

• Climate Change Adaptation & Mitigation 

• Sustainable Environment & Infrastructure 
 

37 - 48 

6   New Climate Change Strategy & Renewable Energy Initiatives (Presentation at 
Meeting)   
 

49 - 62 

7   Waste Policy 
 

• Eastern & Midland Waste Plan I Regional Office update 

• Waste regulations- Pay by Weight 
 

63 - 90 

8   Dublin Waste to Energy Project update report   
 

91 - 128 

9   Motion in the name of Councillor Michael O'Brien 
 

129 - 
134 



2 
 

That the text of the posters protocol is amended to reflect below 

 

"A  Notice of Intent to exhibit your posters/notices on Dublin City 

Council property (which is in or can be seen from a public place) must be 

submitted to the City Council not Jess than 7 working days before it is 

proposed to exhibit such material unless it can be demonstrated by the 

applicant that the event being advertised is being organised in response 

to an occurrence that could not have been foreseen within the normal 

two weeks' timeframe of supplying notice for intent to poster  14 days 

before the event and erection of the posters seven days before the event  

This must be sent to us by one of the following methods and we will 

respond to all fully completed 

Notices of Intent within 2 working days." 
 

10   A.O.B.   
 

 

 



Page 1



Page 2



Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Dublin City Council 

Environment SPC:  

Lead Briefing 
 

 

24th June 2015 

P
age 7



Introduction  

• Drinking water as produced is free from lead. However, water supply 

can acquire lead as it passes through lead pipes and plumbing 

(historically lead pipes were used for plumbing to 1970’s) 

• Drinking Water Regulations since 1990’s have set progressively lower 

lead limits. Values in drinking water now 10 microgrammes per litre 

• Up to 150,000 properties currently above the EU limit, and 40,000 

common lead shared services  

• Non compliance is almost entirely a private side issue, i.e. within the 

property 

• Pre Irish Water there was limited focus & limited sampling evidence. 

Customer requests for testing have increased dramatically with high 

failure rates recorded 

• Water restrictions were being imposed by the HSE on ad hoc basis 

P
age 8



EPA Drinking Water Report 2013 

• *EPA Drinking Water Report 2013:  

– Key Findings: Strategic Issues: Implement a National Lead Strategy 

 

 

• Examples of Directions  

3 

Lead Compliance Year on Year 

Limit/Year 2013 2014 2015+ 

25μg/l 
99.1%* 98.5%* Est. 86% 

10μg/l Est. 96% Est. 96% Est. 75% 

P
age 9



Lead Study 

• Dublin City Council conducted a detailed study in Raheny: 

• Key findings:  

– 15 of the 16 properties failing the 10µg/L limit had no public side lead 

– Flushing reduced lead concentrations but did not achieve compliance 

• Findings are in line with international experience: “strategic replacement of lead 

communication pipes by water companies does not achieve significant benefits . . .  

unless the consumer replaces lead pipes serving the property at the same time. (DWI July 

2013 ‘DWI PR14 Guidance – Lead in Drinking Water) 

5 

AWWARF 2008 

P
age 10



Lead: Update 

• 8th June 2015: First letters and advice arrive to over 600 customers in Limerick based on 

lead information from the metering programme. Note: 26,000 advice letters pending. 

• 9th June 2015: Government published a national strategy to reduce exposure to lead in 

drinking water 

• 16th June 2015: Irish Water published Lead in Drinking Water Mitigation Plan – Issues Paper 

 

P
age 11

http://www.environ.ie/en/Publications/Environment/Water/FileDownLoad,41733,en.pdf
http://www.water.ie/about-us/project-and plans/future-plans/
http://www.water.ie/about-us/project-and plans/future-plans/
http://www.water.ie/about-us/project-and plans/future-plans/
http://www.water.ie/about-us/project-and plans/future-plans/
http://www.water.ie/about-us/project-and plans/future-plans/


Lead: proposed measures  

• Extensive sampling programme to map risk of lead nationally 

• Information for households – Lead pipes indicates likely to fail lead standard 

• Customer Opt-in scheme supported by government grant 

– Irish Water will ensure conjunctive replacement of supply pipe 

• Risk Prioritised: 

– Replacement of the public connection pipes, and any other types of lead 

connections, under a long term planned programme. 

– Prioritising common backyard lead pipe replacement 

– Optimisation of the treated water (e.g. control of pH and ortho-phosphate dosing). 

• Research: 

– chemical lining systems (Dundalk) 

– ortho-phosphate piloted as corrosion treatment (Limerick). 

 

7 

P
age 12



Irish Water Lead Mitigation Plan 

8 

1 Treated water quality risk analysis 

2 Plumbosolvency Map  

Plumbosolvency Risk Assessment A 

Sampling and Monitoring B 

Corrective Water Treatment C 

Lead Mains and Services Replacement D 

3 Inventory Monitoring 

4 Operational Monitoring 
Customer 

5 Laboratory Plumbosolvency Testing 

6 Orthophosphate Dosing 

7 Targeted Lead Mains and Services Replacement 

8 Customer Opt-in Lead Services Replacement  

P
age 13



Lead Mains and Services Replacement  

Focus on Risk 

• High Risk supplies 

• Vulnerable Customers (Schools, crèches etc.) 

• Backyard supplies & Conjunctive (with private owner) 

• Public side service pipes 

• Longer term solution 

 

 

9 

Targeted Lead Mains and Services Replacement 

AWWARF 2008 

P
age 14



Corrective Water Treatment 

• Install ortho-phosphoric acid  dosing systems 

– Ortho-phosphoric acid (food grade) 

– Standardised design / modular construction and installation 

– Adjustable ortho-phosphate dose 

• Upgrade / Install pH control to maintain optimum pH 

 

10 

Orthophosphate Dosing 

Hayes, 2008 

P
age 15



Summary of Lead Problem 

• Legacy issue – Properties up to 1970’s 

– Issue relates to lead pipes 

• National Strategy now in place 

– Grants scheme being finalised by Govt 

– Irish Water consulting on our Plans 

– Replacement is the long term solution 

– Interim measures (information, risk 

mapping and changes to water treatment) 

11 

P
age 16



Water Supply Project (WSP) 
Eastern and Midlands Region 

 

 

Dublin City Council 

Environment SPC:  

Briefing 

24th June 2015 

P
age 17



Background & Introduction 

 Dublin City Council transfer WSP to Irish Water (Ervia) - 1st Jan 2014  

 

 WSP Project in Planning Phase – Direct Application to An Bord Pleanala 

 

 Planning Process involves Public Consultation (5 Stages) 

 
 1st Stage – Project Need Report (10 March 2015 – 5 May 2015)  

 

 2nd  Stage – Options Working Paper (9 June 2015 – 4 August 2015) 

 

 3rd Stage – ‘Emerging Preferred Option’ (Data + Consultation) – Oct 2015  

 

 4th Stage – Confirmation of ‘Preferred Option’ (April 2016) 

 

 5th Stage – Scoping EIS (Q2, 2016) 

 

 Submit EIS & Planning Application Q2, 2017 
              

 3 

P
age 18



Project Need 

P
age 19



Key Dates – Development of WSP 

1996 – 2000    Greater Dublin Water Supply Strategic Study  

 

2004 – 2006    Feasibility Studies (Needs / Options) 

 

2006 – 2010    Strategic Environmental Assessments (SEA) & AA 

 
2010 – 2011       Plan Adopted / SEA Statement Published 

 
2011 – 2013       Procure Service Provider (EIA & Planning) 
 

     Jan 2014       DCC transfer to Irish Water (Ervia) 
 

4 

WSP Study Area / Benefiting Corridor(s) 

P
age 20



Demographic Report (AOS Planning) 

 Population Projections:- 

 

Area No Description 2011 Census 
2050    

Most Likely 

1 
Water Supply Area 

(Dublin) 
1,516,133 2,154,252 

2 Benefiting Corridor 533,984 692,296 

3 Rest of the State 2,538,135 2,920,852 

Total State Population 4,588,252 5,767,400 

5 

P
age 21



Key Data – Project Need Report (2015 – 2050) 

 Domestic (70Mld) 

 Population Growth 1.5m – 2.1m (PCC 125 litres / person / day) 

 

 Non Dom (55Mld) + Strategic Provision (100Mld) / IDA (FDI) 

 

 Leakage Network (50Mld reduction – 33% to 20%) + Household 
 

 Operational Requirements (International Standards) 

 20% - Peaks (90Mld) / 15% - Headroom (70Mld) 

 Avoids Outages (€78m per day) / Provides for Climate Change Impacts 

 Resilience (IDA) / Diversification of Source (Failure) Risk 
 

 Benefiting Corridor  (100Mld) 

 Agri-Food (Milk Quotas) / FDI / Tourism / WTP Rationalisation 
6 

P
age 22



Summary – New Supply Need / Timing / Extent 

 

Population Increases 

Industrial / Commercial & FDI 

YEAR                                 PEAK DEMAND  

2014                              540Mld – 560Mld 

2020’s                           600Mld – 620Mld 

2050’s                           800Mld – 900Mld 

Maximise Sustainable Production Existing Sources 

Minimise Demand – Metering / Efficient Appliances  

Plan Now for New Supply  330Mld @ 2050 (approx 4m3/sec) 

• Operate to International Service Standards 

• Enhance Resilience of Overall Supply System (FDI etc)  

• Benefiting Area (99Mld included in 330Mld) 

Maximum 

Production of 

Existing Dublin 

Sources (2020) 

 

 

      Water Conservation / Leakage 

      Metering & Charging       

7 

P
age 23



Public Consultation  

Project Need 

(10 March – 5 May 2015) 

 

P
age 24



Submissions (Project Need) / Conclusion  

SUBMISSIONS – CONSULTATION (Project Need) CONSULTATION 
CONCLUSION 

Local Authorities 10 No 
 DCC submitted on behalf of Fingal, Wicklow, Dun Laoghaire, South Dublin 
 Kildare , Meath, Offaly, Laois 

• New Source of Water 
Required for Eastern 
Region (incl Dublin) to 
supply 215Mld by 2050 
 

• Leakage Reductions & 
Conservation insufficient 
to meet projected growth 
in demand from 
population & economy 
incl FDI 
 

• Benefiting Corridor 
established by (say) 
‘Dublin-Shannon’ scheme 
potentially 99Mld  
demand by 2050  

Inland Fisheries Ireland 

Chambers Ireland 

Dublin Chamber of Commerce 

IDA, Enterprise Ireland and the Dept of Jobs Enterprise and Innovation 

Lough Derg Science Group 

River Shannon Protection Alliance (RSPA) 
An Taisce 

Independent TD 
Killaloe District Councillors 

East Clare Tourism 

9 Individual Submissions 

9 

P
age 25



Options Working Paper 

P
age 26



(New Supply) Options Working Paper (1)  

 

 Four Technically Viable Options for Meeting Need (WSP) being 

investigated in detail 

 

 Investigations (on all four options) include Water Quality Data 

Gathering, Surveys, Ground Investigations, Modelling Simulations 

 

 Four Tech Viable Options identified in previous SEA (2007-2011)  

updated / re-validated – Env / Legal / Stakeholders (2011 – 2015) 

 

 Six Options Eliminated (from original SEA 10 Options) – Insufficient 

Water Availability or Non Compliance with Habitats Directive 

 

 

 
11 

P
age 27



(New Supply) Options Working Paper (2)  

 No ‘Recommended’ or ‘Preferred Option’ at this stage / All Options 

being assessed on Equal Footing / no Decision Made 

 

 ‘Emerging Preferred Option’ can only be identified at ‘End of 

Process’ when Sufficient Data Available + Consultation Complete 

 

 Oct / Nov 2015 – ‘Emerging Preferred Option’ (6 months data) + 

Submissions from Consultation 

 

 April 2016 – Confirmation of Preferred Option (1 years data) 

 

12 

P
age 28



13 

SEA Technically Viable Options (4 No) 
• All Options on ‘Equal Footing’ 
• No Recommended Option 
• No Decision Made 

P
age 29



Public Consultation 

Options Working Paper 

 

P
age 30



Options Working Paper – Public Consultation 

 

 Consultation Period on Options Working Paper (9 June – 4 Aug)  
 
 

 
 
 Options Working Paper Consultation 

 
 Outlines Process for Reducing Options from four (4) Technically  Viable 

Options to one (1) ‘Emerging Preferred Option’ – Oct / Nov 2015 
 

 
 Process Involves CONSTRAINTS for locating Water Supply Infrastructure for 

each Option and ASSESSMENT CRITERIA for evaluating options relative to 
each other (e.g. Technical, Environmental, Socio-Economic, Economic, Risk 
etc 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

20 

P
age 31



‘Old’ 

Shannon 

River 

Ardnacrusha 

Headrace 

95% of Flow 

5% of Flow 

16 

Constraint 

Constraint 

Constraint 

Constraint 

Preliminary Route 

Corridors (2 km) 

Infrastructure Constraints (Positioning Pipelines) 

P
age 32



Abstraction Constraints (e.g. Shannon Option) 

Ardnacrusha 

Headrace 

‘Old’ Shannon 

River 

Killaloe 

Lough Derg 

Parteen Basin 

Parteen Weir 

17 

Average Flow 

180 m3 per sec 

P
age 33



18 

P
age 34



19 

OWP Public Consultation - Questions 

What other national, regional or locally important constraints 

should Irish Water take into account when locating the 

infrastructure associated with each water supply option? 

 

Have you any comment on the proposed constraints and the 

approach to their use? 

 

Are there any assessment criteria other than those proposed 

which should be used in the next phase of options appraisal? 

 

How would you like to be communicated with as the project 

progresses? 

 

P
age 35



WSP Planning & Overall Timeline 

 EIS & Planning Application Completion – Q1 / Q2, 2017 

 

 Submit Planning Application Q2, 2017 

 

 Oral Hearing Q4, 2017 (Subject to ABP) 

 

 Procure / Design / Construct (2018 – 2022)  

 

20 

P
age 36



 

Environment SPC 24th  June 2015 
Draft Dublin City Development Plan 2016-2022 

P
age 37



KEY DATES 
2014    Planning Department prepared an Issues Paper 

 

10th Nov 14/14th Jan 15 Observations on Issues Paper submitted by public  

 

Jan – July 15  Preparation of draft Plan, Environmental Report, Appropriate 

   Assessment and Strategic Flood Risk Assessment 

 

27th July 15   Draft Plan  & Reports to be circulated to Members 

 

July-  mid August 15  Members consider Draft and submit Motions 

 

End August  15  Chief Executive prepares a Response & Recommendations  

 

Early September 15  Report circulated to Members 

 

Mid September 15  Special Council Meeting 

 

October 15   Draft on Public Display 

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 38



P
age 39



Priority issues for the City 
 

1. Shaping the City 

2. Climate Change Adaptation and Mitigation 

3. City & Regional Economy 

4. Movement & Transport 

5. Population & Housing 

6. Physical Infrastructure 

7. Green Infrastructure, Landscape, Open Space & Recreation  

8. Retailing 

9. Culture & Heritage 

10. Community  Infrastructure & Social Inclusion 

11. Environmental Assessments 

 

P
age 40



Climate Change Adaptation & Mitigation 

 
Mitigation measures: 

• Sustainability Energy Action Plan 2010/2020 

  Encourages sustainable energy generation and use 

Monitors sustainability indicators to gauge progress  

 

• National Energy Efficiency Action Plan 2014 

Focus on energy savings targets for 2020 

 

P
age 41



Adaptation initiatives: 

 

• Flood Resilient Cities Project (Intense Rainfall) 

 

• Major Emergency Plan 2013 

 

• Turas Project ( Transitioning towards Urban 

Resilience and Sustainability) 

P
age 42



National Climate Change Adaptation 

Framework 2012 (DOECLG) 

 

Local authorities must produce a “Local 

Adaptation Plan” as part of the development 

plan process 

 

 

P
age 43



Local Adaptation Plans must: 

  Identify adaptation actions required to  avoid or 

reduce the adverse impacts of climate change 

and take advantage of any positive impacts. 

 

 A multi-disciplinary approach required, focusing 

on: 

 Energy Use 

 Settlement Patterns 

 Transport 

 Green Infrastructure 

 

 

 

P
age 44



Physical Infrastructure 
• Energy – need to reduce energy consumption and find alternative 

renewable sources for energy and transportation to reduce CO2 

contributions 

• Surface Water & Flood Risk Management – the Greater Dublin 

Strategic Drainage Study identifies the strategic infrastructure 

required to service existing and new development in the context of 

managing storm water and foul effluent 

•  Eastern Catchment Flood Risk Assessment and Management 

Studies(CFRAM) identifies flood risk areas and feasible measures 

for managing tidal and river flood risks – flood maps being produced. 

• Waste Management –  policies and objectives of Eastern –Midlands 

Waste Management Plan 2015/2021 to be implemented and will be 

included in Development Plan 

 

 

 

P
age 45



• Telecommunications – usually provided by Private sector and 

regulated by Commission for Communications Regulation – high 

speed broadband required by the City at economic and local 

community levels. 

• Air  & Noise Quality – DCC – Noise Action Plan for Dublin 

2013/2018 – sets out measures for the management of 

environmental noise exposure 

• Water Supply & Wastewater Treatment -  responsibility now with 

Irish Water 

P
age 46



Potential input from SPC 
 to draft  Dublin City Development Plan via Councillor Motions 

 

 to preparation of Local Adaptation Plan 

 

 to preparation of Energy Action Plans 

 

 to preparation of new Climate Change Strategy 

 

 To identify  further initiatives to promote waste reduction and to 

encourage re-use/recycling 

 

 To guidelines on waste storage facilities 

 

 

 

 

P
age 47



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Environment SPC 24th June 2015 

New Climate Change Strategy  

P
age 49



 

Climate Change Strategy for Dublin City 

2008-2012 
 

Prepared by the Environment & Engineering SPC  

in association with  Codema 

 

P
age 50



 Strategy looked at areas where DCC has 

direct impact and control 

 5 Focus Areas selected : 
Energy 

Planning 

Transport 

Waste Management 

Biodiversity 

 Strategy  recommended that the City Development Plan and all 

other plans and studies be Climate Change proofed & 

recommended the preparation of an Energy Action Plan for Dublin 

 

P
age 51



  Mitigation Measures to the fore: 

 
• Reduce CO2 emissions by 20% by 2020 

 

• 33% reduction in energy consumption by DCC (council 

buildings, public lighting, fleet vehicles, solar panels) by 

2020 – in line with national targets 

P
age 52



Dublin City Sustainable Energy Action Plan 

2010-2020 (SEAP)  
Vision:  Dublin to become and energy-smart and efficient city  

 

Monitoring & Progress Report 2014  

(produced by Codema as part of DCC commitment to the Covenant of 

Mayors)  

 

Energy Consuming sectors reviewed:  

Residential, Commercial, Transport, Municipal 

• Results indicate substantial decrease in overall energy consumption 

and emissions for Dublin City over the period 2006-2011 

• DCC on track to meet 33% energy reduction target 

 

 

P
age 53



Sustainability Report 2013 
Annual report prepared by DCC  

 Goal is to incorporate sustainability in all DCC planning and 

activities using 8 themes providing a balance for social, economic 

and environmental development: 
1. Innovation 

2. Climate & Energy 

3. Resource Management 

4. Biodiversity  

5. Infrastructure & Land Use 

6. Transportation  

7. Society 

8. Economy 

Achievements and actions listed under each theme.  

Uses a wide range of indicators to help understand the condition of the environment. 

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 54



 

 New Strategy on Climate 

Change to address 

Mitigation measures and 

Adaptation measures 

P
age 55



National Climate Change Adaptation 

Framework 2012 (DOECLG) 

 

Local authorities must produce a “Local 

Adaptation Plan” as part of the 

development plan process 

 

P
age 56



Local Adaptation Plans must: 

  Identify adaptation actions required to  avoid or 

reduce the adverse impacts of climate change 

and take advantage of any positive impacts. 

 A multi-disciplinary approach required, focusing 

on: 

 Energy Use 

 Settlement Patterns 

 Transport 

 Green Infrastructure 

P
age 57



  Prepare a vision for a well-adapted local 

community that is resilient to the impacts of 

climate change through: 
1. Determining the area’s vulnerability to climate risks 

2. Identifying, prioritising and costing adaptation actions 

3. Developing and Implementing a comprehensive Action Plan 

4. Ensuring that climate change impacts and risks are embedded into all 

decision-making 

 

 

P
age 58



Climate Change 
Strategy 
2008-2012 

Dublin City Council 
Sustainability Report 
2013 

Dublin City  
Sustainable Energy 
Action Plan  
Monitoring Report 
2014 

National Climate 
Change Adaptation 
Framework 2012 

Energy Climate Change & 
Energy 
 

Residential Energy 

Planning Innovation Commercial Settlement Patterns 

Transport Transportation Transport Transport 

Biodiversity 
 

Biodiversity Municipal Green 
Infrastructure 

Waste 
Management 

Infrastructure & Land 
use 

Resource Management 

Society 

Economy 

P
age 59



The City Development Plan 2016-2022 
Issues for the city: 

Climate Change Adaptation & Mitigation: 

Identify further adaptation and mitigation measures  to face the 

challenges of Climate change 

Energy: - reduce energy consumption and find alternative renewable 

sources for energy  and transportation to reduce CO2 contributions. 

 

Surface Water & Flood Risk Management – Greater Dublin Strategic 

Drainage Study indentifies the infrastructure required to service 

existing and new development in the context fo managing storm 

water and foul effluent 

 

Eastern Catchment Flood Risk Assessment & Management Studies – 

identifies flood risk areas and measures for managing flood risks – 

flood maps produced 

 

 

 

P
age 60



Waste Management :  

Eastern – Midlands Waste Management Plan 2015/2021: 

 3 Targets: 1% Reduction p.a. in household waste generated 

       Recycling Rates of 50% 

       Eliminate direct disposal of unprocessed waste to landfill 

 

Telecommunications:  High Speed broadband required 

 

Air & Noise Quality – Noise Action Plan for Dublin 2013/2018 

 

Water Supply & Wastewater Treatment – Irish Water 

P
age 61



Additional Projects for consideration in new 

Strategy 
 

• EU Horizon 2020 Projects 

 

• Major Emergency Plan Update 

 

• District Heating 

 

• Renewable Energy : IBM Project 

 

• Turas 

 

P
age 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



 

SPC Presentation 24/06/15 

P
age 69



National Policy- A Resource 
Opportunity 

“ local authorities undertaking their 
waste management planning 
responsibilities, guided by the 
programme of reform of local 

government structures which is 
currently underway, will significantly 

reduce the number of regional 
formations,(currently 10) to no more 

than 3.” 

 

P
age 70



The 
Planning 
Regions 

EASTERN-
MIDLANDS 
REGION 

SOUTHERN 
REGION 

CONNAUGHT 
ULSTER 
REGION 

P
age 71



new region new vision 

P
age 72

http://www.louthcoco.ie/
http://www.offaly.ie/
http://www.meath.ie/
http://www.wicklow.ie/
http://www.westmeathcoco.ie/
http://www.sdcc.ie/
http://www.dublincity.ie/
http://www.fingal.ie/
http://www.dlrcoco.ie/
http://www.kildare.ie/
http://www.laois.ie/
http://www.longfordcoco.ie/


Consultation 
 Pre-draft Workshops with Waste Contractors meetings 

with member local authorities and National Advisory 
Group 

 Pre-draft official consultation phase 19th October 2013 
to 19th Dec 2013 

 Submissions received and considered 

 Published Draft Plan on the 18th November 2014 

 Consultation Phase 18th Nov 2014- 30th Jan 2015 

 61 EMR Submissions received and considered 

P
age 73



Summary of Submissions 

Semi-State, 2 

Action Groups, 2 

Business, 2 

Consultant, 3 
Councillors, 4 

Local 
Authorities, 6 

Public, 5 

Reprentative 
Organisation , 10 

NGO , 1 

Public Body, 1 

Waste Industry, 10 

Charity, 4 
State Organisation, 5 

Academic, 2 

Compliance Schemes, 
1 

Political Party, 1 

Social Enterprises, 2 

Other, 11 

P
age 74



Issues Raised in Submissions  

 

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

P
age 75



SPC Submission 

 

 

Section Comment Response 

 19 – Policy Actions and Targets 1% reduction p/a in the quantity of HH waste 
generated per capita over the period of the plan  is not 
ambitious enough 

Emerging from a period of recent 
low economic activity and with 
economic recovery anticipated, the 
challenge will be to ensure waste 
growth is decoupled from economic 
growth; therefore a 1% reduction 
target is appropriate particularly as 
this is the first time a target has 
been specified. 

19.2 – Policy & Legislation 
Actions (A) 

Waste collection industry should be encouraged to 
further develop seasonal patterns within waste 
collection 

Policy action C.2.1* : 
Review/introduce presentation of 
waste bye-laws, to maximise 
quantity & quality of recyclable 
waste collected … 

19.3 – Prevention Actions (B) Green Home Programme should receive more 
prominence 
 
 
Research needed to assess attitude of citizens towards 
recycling 
 
 
 
No emphasis in the plan on changing behaviours of 
manufacturers  in relation waste generation including 
packaging 
 

Regional Plan supportive of all 
initiatives/programmes  promoting 
prevention.. 
 
Policy Action D.3.1: Establish 
partnerships to build knowledge 
capacity and promote higher order 
waste activities. 
 
Policy Action C.5.1*: Encourage 
SMEs and industry re: 
environmental and economic 
benefits of resource efficiency. 

P
age 76



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Section  Comment  Response 

19.4 – Resource Efficiency & 
Circular Economy (C) 
 

Additional charging structures at bring centres/ 
CAS are regressive 
 
 
 
 
DCC should open up CAs to allow for swapping 
of reusable waste items 
 
 
Consideration of kerbside glass collections  
 

Policy Action A.2.2: Review & implement 
charging structures in place  for waste 
accepted at LA CAs & other LA waste 
facilities. 
 
 
Policy Action C1.2*: Review/amend LA 
CAs contracts for the segregation of 
materials for reuse/preparing for reuse. 
 
Currently it is the case that at a minimum 
it is open to Waste Operators to operate a 
separate kerbside system for glass. 
 

16.1 – Market Analysis & 
Infrastructure Planning (E) 
 

Queried the requirement for 300,000 tonnes of 
additional capacity for processing residual 
municipal waste 
 
Policy E15 for 300,000 tonnes of thermal 
recovery capacity should be removed for reasons 
outlined in Appendix A of submission: 
 
• Waste arisings in 2020 and 2030 when 
balanced against the disposition capacities listed 
show a deficit of residual MSW 
 
•There will be adequate and active competitive 
treatment from dispositions provided to satisfy 
the States need 

The policies in relation to the need for 
future thermal recovery facilities are 
based on the predicted needs of the 
residual waste market to 2030 at the time 
of preparing the waste plan and take into 
account waste prevention, growing 
recycling rates and conversion of pending 
capacity into active treatment.   
 
Developments in excess of 300,000 tonnes 
will only be permitted if the applicant 
justifies and verifies the need for the 
capacity, the authorities are satisfied it 
complies with national and regional waste 
policies and does not pose a risk to future 
recycling targets. 
 
E15* has been split into E15a and E15b. 

 

P
age 77



Strategic Environmental Assessment 
(SEA) and Appropriate Assessment (AA) 
Processes: 

 

Provide for a high level of protection of the environment 
and contribute to the integration of environmental 
considerations to the preparation of the final waste 

plan for the Eastern-Midlands Region. 

 

 

P
age 78



Regional Waste Data- Tonnes/annum  

0 

500,000 

1,000,000 

1,500,000 

2,000,000 

2,500,000 

3,000,000 

3,500,000 

4,000,000 

4,500,000 

SR  EMR  CUR 

Non-Municipal Waste 
Collected 

Municipal Waste Collected 

P
age 79



Municipal Waste Generation 

P
age 80



Regional Household Data - Recycled/Disposed 

P
age 81



 
 
STRATEGIC VISION AND APPROACH 

 The strategic vision of the regional waste plan is to 
rethink our approach to managing wastes, by 

viewing our waste streams as valuable material 
resources that can contribute to a healthier 
environment and sustainable commercial 

opportunities for our economy 

P
age 82



The Targets...  

 

 

 

P
age 83



Strategic Policy Objectives 

Objectives 

Policy and 
Legislation 

Prevention 

Resource 
Efficiency 
/Circular 
Economy 

Coordination 

Infrastructure 
Planning 

Enforcement 
and Regulation  

Protection 

Other Waste 
Streams 

P
age 84



Waste Plan - Policy Statements and Policy Actions 

27 Infrastructural 
Policy Statements in 
the plan aimed at the 
developers and the 
land-use planners. 

Pre-
Treatment 
Infrastruct

ure 

Public 
Civic 

Amenities 
and Bring 
Centres 

Disposal 

Recovery - 
Backfilling 

Recovery - 
Thermal 
Recovery 

Recycling 
– 

Biological 
Treatment 

Recycling 
– Material 
Reprocessi

ng 

Preparing 
for Reuse 
Activities 

Facility 
Authorisations 

by LAs 

Collection 
Infrastructure 

Siting 
Criteria 

P
age 85



Key Policy Statements 
 Continued movement towards elimination of landfill  

 Capacity requirements identified for Thermal 
Recovery, Biological & Hazardous Waste 

 Consistent and co-ordinated enforcement regime to be 
implemented 

 Development of repair/preparing for reuse enterprises 
to be actively promoted and supported. 

 Additional Civic Amenity/Recycling Centres/Bring 
Banks required 

 

 

 

P
age 86



 

Action 

  

Expected 
Timeline 

Target 

Responsibility  

Indicator 

P
age 87



Implementation – Regional Office 
 Office based in Dublin City Council ( funded by 12 

Local Authorities) 

 4 Staff ( Co-Ordinator, Technical, Prevention & 
Resource Efficiency) 

 Role (Operational Plans, Annual Reports, Task 
Groups, Steering Group, National Groups, Funding & 
Training) 

 2015 Key Tasks ( Establish Office & Steering/Task 
Groups, Prevention Projects, Awareness Campaign, 
Data Gathering/Analysis, Participation at National 
Groups) 

 

 

P
age 88



Further Information: 
Regional Waste Coordinator 

Eastern-Midlands Region Waste Management Office 

Block 1 Floor 6 

Civic Offices 

Dublin 8 

 

01 222 2023 

emwr@dublincity.ie 

emwr.ie 

P
age 89

mailto:emwr@dublincity.ie


T
his page is intentionally left blank



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134


	Agenda
	1 Minutes of the meeting held on 22"d April 2015. (Attached)
	2 Irish Water Briefing
	Water Supply Project

	5 Draft City Development Plan, 2016 -2022
	6 New Climate Change Strategy & Renewable Energy Initiatives (Presentation at Meeting)
	7 Waste Policy
	Eastern & Midland Region Waste Plan

	8 Dublin Waste to Energy Project update report
	9 Motion in the name of Councillor Michael O'Brien



